

CASE PL201600146

From: Travis Bries <travis.bries@mcgough.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 3:32 PM
To: Johnson, Nick M
Cc: Mark Fabel; Brent Williams; Dave Klehr; Dan Melbostad; AJ Hultgren
Subject: BCS/HP Parking Ramp Project - Construction Parking
Attachments: 8170 33rd Ave S - Google Maps.pdf; Construction Parking - BCS-HP.pdf

Nick,

Thanks for taking my call. As discussed, we are proposing a 125 stall temporary lot for contractor parking. This would be located on our property, West of the Hyatt Hotel. The lot will consist of 3" minus rock and reclaimed pavement in order to minimize dust. It would also be framed in with proper erosion controls (bio-rolls, silt fence, etc.) Before the end of the calendar year, we would remove in full the temp lot, and restore appropriate topsoil and seed.

Please let me know if there are any specifics steps we should take to help implement this.

Appreciate the help!

Travis Bries, LEED AP | Project Manager
651.631.4109 direct | 651.900.1004 cell
2737 Fairview Avenue North, St. Paul, MN 55113
www.mcgough.com



Google Maps 8170 33rd Ave S



Imagery ©2017 Google, Map data ©2017 Google 100 ft

CASE PL201600146

8170 33rd Ave S

Bloomington, MN 55425

